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              April 20, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John T. Larkins, Executive Director /RA/
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: DRAFT FINAL AMENDMENTS TO 10 CFR PART 50, 
APPENDIX E PARAGRAPHS IV.B AND IV.F.2.

During the 511th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards, April 15 -

17, 2004, the Committee considered the draft final amendments to 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix E

Relating to Emergency Action Levels and Exercise Requirements for Co-Located Licensees

and decided not to review these amendments.  The Committee agrees with the staff’s proposal

to publish the final amendments to the rule for industry use.

Reference:
Memorandum dated April 13, 2004, from David B. Matthews, NRR to John T. Larkins, ACRS,
Subject: ACRS Review of Final Amendments to 10 CFR 50, Appendix E Relating to (1)
Emergency Action Levels, Paragraph IV.B and (2) Exercise Requirements for Co-Located
Licensees, Paragraph IV.F.2.

cc: A. Vietti-Cook, SECY
W. Dean, OEDO
D. Weaver, OEDO
A Thadani, RES
J. Dyer, NRR
D. Matthews, NRR
M. Jamgochian, NRR




